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1730 Chcetnut Street Ttt.tr II

[I .m

Mr. Jams P. C' Acill , Cirectorj
U.S. Nuclear hgulatorf Ccnniccion
Office of Ins;:ection and Enforcenent
Perficn II
101 Mariotta Straat, Suir. 3100
Atlanta, Coorgia 30303

Dear Mr. C'Beill'f:

'EMEEGE VAIEl AUT!Grl - $2'JCOR NLrJyAp. PIEn' r; NIT 1 DZEP
10. 50-327 - FTCILI?1 OPERTHE T.Tr5NSE DPR-77 - IEPCKdMEZ OCCUPJGRE
lEPCRP SGiG-30-327/30173

The enclcmi rgcru prwWas dotmin arcarnir.g unit 1 passing frua Mcde
2 to Mode 1 with the amtairr.emt upper ocmpt tamer ture less than
85 W F. This report is si.tenitted in accordarens with Sequcrfah unit
1 Tecbrimi Swi fir =ti:n 6.9.1.12.f.

Vary traly yours,

'IDNESE VAIJJY <WHERnY

li. J. Green
Director of Na: lear Power

Enclosure (3)
oc (Enclosure):

Director (3)
Offim of Manacemnt Informntion and Progna Control
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comissicn
Washinertrm, DC 20555 ii

Director (40)
Office of Inspecticn and Enforosent
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Camissicn
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Lavallee
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, california 94303 o g

'
tac Inspector, Sequoyah {
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